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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR GENERAL
Ref: ALL TENDERS Date: 21° May, 2025
To: ALL BIDDERS
ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKS FOR THE 4" QUARTER FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025

TENDER No: ALL TENDERS

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM No. 1

Reference is made to the tender notice published on My Gov newspaper on 6" May, 2025 and
subsequently uploaded on the KeNHA website and PPIP.

Attached herewith is the Procuring Entity’s own cost estimates.

All the other details remain as per the tender documents.
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PROCURING ENTITY’S OWN COST ESTIMATION (PEOCE) FOR 4™ QUARTER FY 2024/2025

Kenya National Highways Authority

Quality Highways, Better Connections

ADDENDUM NO. 1

FOR MAINTENANCE WORKS.

The PEOCE for the 4™ quarter FY 2024/2025 Maintenance works is as shown below:

Emergency reinstatement of Bridge approach

1. KeNHA/R9/161/2025 embankment at Sabaki Bridge along Malindi- 70,000,000.00
Garsen (A7) Road

2. KeNHA/R3/493/2025 Framework Contract for Emergency Works in 50,000,000.00
Western Region ’
Performance Based Contract for Kitale - Sibanga

3. KeNHA/R3/493/2025 _ Kachibora (B15) Road 50,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for Kabarnet —

4, KeNHA/R3/492/2025 Marigat (B16) Road 40,000,000.00
Routine Maintenance and Spot Improvement of

S. KeNHA/R3/494/2025 Kapchorwa — Torongo (B122) Road 18,000,000.00

6. | KeNHA/R4/332/2025 Framework Contract for Emergency Works in | <4 640 000,00
South Rift Region
Framework Contract for Handling Emergency

7. KeNHA/R5/243/2025 Works in Nairobi Region - Cluster 1 50,000,000.00
Framework Contract for Handling Emergency

8. KeNHA/R5/246/2025 Works in Narobi Region - Cluster 2 50,000,000.00
Performance  Based  Contract  Uplands-

9. KeNHA/R5/247/2025 Githunguri- Ruiru (B116) Road 50,000,000.00

10. KeNHA/RG6/284/2025 Performance Based Contract for Gilgil - Olkalau 75,000,000.00
(A4) Road
Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

1. KeNHA/R6/285/2025 of Olkalau - Mawingo (B20) Road 80,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

12. KeNHA/R6/286/2025 of Mawingo - Njabini (B20) Road 80,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

13. KeNHA/R6/287/2025 of Nyahururu - Wiyumiririe (B21) Road 80,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

14. KeNHA/R6/288/2025 of Wiyumiririe - Nyeri (B21) Road 90,000,000.00

15. | KeNHA/R6/289/2025 Periodic Maintenance of Nyeri - Othaya = | 44 550.000,00

Kangema (B23) Road




Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

16. KeNHA/R6/290/2025 of Jn C544 Kangema - Jn C550 Gacharage (B23) 50,000,000.00
Road
Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

17. KeNHA/R6/291/2025 of Karatina - Kagumo - Kutus (B27) Road 50,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

18. | KeNHA/R6/292/2025 of Kiriani - Mugeka (B112) Road 25,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

19. KeNHA/R6/293/2025 of Kangema - Kararl - Miurangd (B114) Road 60,000,000.00
Routine Maintenance and Spot Improvement of

20. | KeNHA/R6/295/2025 Gwa Kung'u - Mutara (B22) Road 57,000,000.00
Routine Maintenance and Spot Improvement of

21. KeNHA/R6/296/2025 Mutara - Doldol Turnoff (B22) Road 50,000,000.00

22. | KeNHA/R6/294/2025 Framework Contract for Handling Emergency | 44 466 000,00
Works in Central Region

23 KeNHA/R7/635/2025 Framework Contrac':t for Handling Emergenmes in 50,000,000.00
Upper Eastern Region (Upper Region)
Framework Contract for handling emergencies in

24. KeNHA/R7/636/2025 Upper Eastern Region Emergency (Lower 50,000,000.00
Region)
Routine Maintenance & Spot Improvement of

25. KeNHA/R7/637/2025 Junction Buluk- Illeret- Police Border Post (A4) 20,515,520.40
Road
Periodic Maintenance of Doldol TurnOff - Jua

26. | KeNHA/R7/638/2025 Kali - Naibor (B101) Road 170,000,000.00
Routine Maintenance & Spot Improvement of

27. KeNHA/R8/364/2025 Kamuwongo - Ciangera ( Irira - Ciangera Section) 22,000,000.00
(B64) Road
Routine Maintenance & Spot Improvement Eldas

28. KeNHA/R10/381/2025 ~Waradey-Dunto-Gulani-Danaba (B163) Road 50,000,000.00
Routine Maintenance & Spot Improvement Basir

29. | KeNHA/R10/382/2025 - Eldas — Tarbaj (B162) Road 50,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for the Maintenance

30. | KeNHA/R10/383/2025 of Madogo Junct (B8)- Modika (A3) Road 204,604,800.00
Routine Maintenance and Spot Improvement of

31. | KeNHA/R10/384/2025 Lafey-Mandera (B9S) Road 50,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for Maintenance of

32 KeNHA/R4/337/2025 Naivasha-Mai Makiu - Rironi (A8) Road 70,000,000.00
Performance Based Contract for Maintenance of

33. KeNHA/R4/338/2025 Mai Mahiu-Duka Moja (B7) Road 280,000,000.00

34, KeNHA/R4/336/2025 Performance Based Contract for Maintenance of 70,000,000.00

Duka Moja-Narok (B7) Road




35. | KeNHA/R4/340/2025 I;:;ﬁ";’:;‘:ﬁi?\fysjsurcu‘;ﬁt{zgrz‘;ﬁgj‘?ﬁ;"gﬁf 70,000,000.00
36. | KeNHA/R4/339/2025 i‘;fﬁEfuar'l‘ffntlz‘r’:ﬁ:ng:‘gr;‘izg; X‘g;ﬁggﬁce °f | 70,000,000.00
37. | KeNHA/R4/341/2025 ;Zrifloar;;‘lzn_cle{iia;f?&;";;;ﬁ for Maintenance of | 44 449 000.00
38. | KeNHA/R4/342/2025 Eroar’:fi:r"lgk Contract for Emergency Works in | 54 404 400,00
39. | KeNHA/R8/364/2025 ﬁiﬂ?ﬁgﬁ?}g gg:;rm for Maintenance of | ;4 4 000,00
40. | KeNHA/RS/245/2025 ;e;fzﬁa‘}cﬁlga;fig‘gﬁggﬂ(’; 1“)’[;3;2“3““ °f | 150,000,000.00
41. | KeNHA/R5/244/2025 ?;:f(‘;”“;‘;iﬁf;? IS()‘;‘;“‘“ for Maintenance of | 5, 470 900.00
42. | KeNHA/R7/633/2025 i’;’;{ggﬁ?‘_‘ﬁigﬁg;”;{gﬁ for Maintenance of | g, 4 000.00 |
43. | KeNHA/R7/634/2025 gifgﬁ“_?ﬁfﬁ?;;‘; gg‘a‘gw for Maintenance of | g, 4,000.00
44. | KeNHA/R1/321/2025 fs‘;f:;ri‘;a_“gzr??fg C}‘{';::“ for Maiosonance o | 44 6n6,000.00
45. | KeNHA/R1/323/2025 g:gor‘;?;f‘z ff;s;‘f)a%"““a“ for Mamtenancs o8| 95000 600.00
46. | KeNHA/R1/322/2025 ;j;ﬁ%“;‘g‘gyesl?ﬁe:mgg{‘e?& f‘)’%ﬁm”a”ce °f | 70,000,000.00

Deputy Director, Supply Chain Management

For: DIRECTOR GENERAL




